Muhammad Akseer Hussain

Operator (CNC)

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: akseer.hussain@smme.edu.pk

Contact: 03013108088

LinkedIn:



2009 - 2012

1981 - 2009

About

Dr. Muhammad Akseer Hussain is working as Operator (CNC) in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Akseer Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) in Science	1978 - 1980
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Operator (CNC)	2024- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Operator (CNC)	2017 - 2024
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Operator (CNC)	2012 - 2017
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	

Machinist

Operator (CNC)

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

HIT, Taxila